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Civil Air Patrol 
ATTN: Carl L. Brown, Jr.  
Alaska Wing Civil Air Patrol 
PO Box 6014 
Elmendorf AFB, AK 9950 
 
 
RE:  Request for Release Investigation – 3855 University Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 
 FIA – Civil Air Patrol HOT (Heating Oil Tank), Hazard ID No. 4449  
  
 
Dear Mr. Brown: 
 
The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) has reached out to you over the 
past 15 months regarding the requirement for further characterization at the referenced location 
of your operations at the Fairbanks International Airport. The project is known as ‘FIA – Civil 
Air Patrol HOT’ and has DEC hazard ID No. 4449, and file no. 100.38.218. You had indicated 
that the Civil Air Patrol was seeking a Real Property Officer, and that they would be the point of 
contact to manage any outstanding requirements. Since it has been more than a year since I first 
re-engaged the Civil Air Patrol with no response to the issue at hand, it is appropriate that I begin 
formal documentation of outstanding compliance requirements. 
 
According to our records, a site assessment was completed after a 1,000-gallon buried heating oil 
tank was removed on May 11, 2007. Contaminated soil was removed and samples collected from 
beneath the location of the tank confirmed that soil was contaminated at a minimum of 14,100 
mg/kg as diesel range organics (DRO). Based on the location and concentration of the soil 
samples, it was presumed that groundwater was impacted; however, no groundwater samples 
were collected. 
 
In terms of managing contamination, it is a requirement for any site that the extent of 
contamination be delineated adequately before any determination regarding cleanup can be 
made. Postponement of aggressive cleanup and allowing ‘natural attenuation’ to be the chosen 
remedy is possible with petroleum spills, but it must first be shown that the extent of impact is 
relegated to one’s own property, does not pose a risk, and that any plume, if present, is stable 
and/or decreasing in size – this often requires a period of episodic monitoring. With an 
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understanding of the extent of impact, monitoring may be appropriate to confirm assumptions, 
allowing chemical or biological processes to effectively remediate a site.  
 
In general, the heating oil tank was removed and the soil management associated with that 
removal is completed. To bullet the general requirements remaining: 
 

• Determine the lateral extent of contamination (Recommendation in Rockwell report, p. 
4). 

• Determine the extent of groundwater contamination, if present (DEC Letter 8 Oct 2007). 
• Determine the risk to receptors, including drinking water and vapor intrusion, as 

applicable. (DEC Letter 8 Oct 2007) 
• Develop a corrective action plan or strategy for the site, which, if appropriate, may rely 

primarily on natural attenuation.  
 
I re-attached the initial DEC response to the Rockwell report from 2007 of which the 
requirements remain largely unchanged. I did learn that there was another tank removal project 
at this same facility that involved the removal of regulated underground storage tanks (USTs) by 
NORTECH in 1994, and was further addressed under Rockwell oversight in 1999. I 
subsequently wrote a closure letter in 1999 for those specific regulated tank removal issues. It 
may be that some of the outstanding issues associated with the two tank projects were combined 
or confused, as the oversight for regulated tank and non-regulated heating oil tank issues were 
actually managed in separate programs within DEC through the 1990’s. 
 
I recommend discussing the current status with a qualified environmental professional who may 
be able to provide specific recommendations and focused on your organizations interests. I will 
also recommend oversight at DEC by staff that manage multiple sites at FIA to ensure that any 
actions requested of, or taken by, other parties with environmental obligations at FIA are 
managed equitably and consistently. Please contact me directly at (907) 451-2166 or through 
email at, john.carnahan@alaska.gov if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
John Carnahan 
Environmental Program Specialist 
 
Attachments/Enclosures: DEC Comment Letter, 8 October 2007 
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